From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 October 2018 16:46

To: Trishna Kerai

Cec: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Pre-action letter Simon Cordell 15.10.2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Pre-action letter Simon Cordell 15.10.2018.pdf
Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Trishna,

We are receiving continuous report of harassment against Mr Cordell by his neighbours. We therefore enclose
a pre-action letter for your client’s attention.

Mrs Lorraine Cordell is also copied in.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive
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